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ADDENDUM NO.:   04 
 
PROJECT NAME:   Audit Services 
 
CONTRACT NO.: PS3045 
 
DATE OF ISSUE: October 29, 2019 

 
 

NOTICE OF CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS, OR CLARIFICATIONS  
TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

The following changes, modifications, or clarifications are hereby incorporated and made an integral part of the Contract Documents.  
Unless clearly expressed otherwise by this Addendum, all terms and conditions defined in the original Contract Documents shall 
continue in full force and effect and shall have the same meaning in this Addendum. Issued Addenda represent responses/clarifications 
to various inquiries. Contractors shall be responsible for including all associated labor/material costs in its bid. Drawings/specifications 
corresponding to inquiry responses will be issued with the Issue for Construction Documents, upon issuance of building permit. 
 
ITEM NO. 1:  CHANGE/CLARIFICATION TO KEY DATES 
  None 
 
ITEM NO. 2:  REVISIONS TO RFQ/P DOCUMENT 
  None 
 
ITEM NO. 3: REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

 

RFI-1.  
Question:  Why is the PBC requesting RFPs this year? 
Response:   The Commission is committed to promoting open, fair, and regular competition of services. 

RFI-2.  
Question:  What system does the PBC use to track fixed assets? 
Response:   The PBC does not use a system to track fixed assets. 

RFI-3.  
Question:  Will the prior auditor be included in the RFP process? 
Response:   No.  However, the prior auditor may submit a response to this solicitation. 

RFI-4.  
Question:  Is the incumbent able to bid? 
Response:   All firms possessing the requisite experience, qualifications, and capacity are welcome to submit a 

response to the RFQ/P for Audit Services. 

RFI-5.  
Question:  Approximately how many leases does the PBC have and has any work begun on the impact of 

GASB 87? 
Response:   GASB 87 will not be a material impact on the Commission’s financial statement. 
 

This Addendum includes the following attached Documents: 

1. None. 
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